NORTH ROYALTON CITY COUNCIL
AGEND A (REVISED)
APRIL 2, 2024

7:00 p.m. Caucus Council Meeting 7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING

1.

2.

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

. APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY ROBERT D. KOSMAN FOR PLACEMENT OF APPROXIMATELY

43 ACRES LOCATED AT 3409 EDGERTON ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, PPN 486-
18-006, 486-18-007, 486-18-008 AND 486-22-001, IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 929.02 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE.

. APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY DAVID L. GRAYSON FOR PLACEMENT OF APPROXIMATELY

55 ACRES LOCATED AT 16393 STATE ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, PPN 487-23-
001 AND 487-29-006, IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO SECTION 929.02 OF THE
OHIO REVISED CODE.

. APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY MARK AND CINDY ELLIS FOR PLACEMENT OF

APPROXIMATELY 26 ACRES LOCATED AT 18375 STATE ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON, PPN 486-19-008 AND 486-19-004 IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 929.02 OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE.

. APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY CHARLES AND JANET MULLER FOR PLACEMENT OF

APPROXIMATELY 17 ACRES LOCATED AT 3333 WILTSHIRE ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON, PPN 486-30-007 IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO SECTION 929.02
OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE.

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY CHARLES AND DAVID MULLER FOR PLACEMENT OF
APPROXIMATELY 4 ACRES LOCATED AT 12584 DRAKE ROAD IN THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON, PPN 484-09-004, IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT PURSUANT SO SECTION 929.02
OF THE OHIO REVISED CODE.

Adjournment.

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

1.

2.

Call to Order.
Opening Ceremony (Pledge of Allegiance).
Roll Call.

Approval of Consent Agenda: Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine. Each item
will be read individually into the record and the Consent Agenda will then be enacted as a whole by one
motion and one roll call. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion by Council is
desired on any Consent Agenda item, or if discussion is requested by the public on any legislative item
on the Consent Agenda, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal
sequence under the Regular Order of Business.

a. Approval of Minutes: March 20, 2024

b. Legislation: Introduce, suspend rules requiring 3 readings and referral to committee, and adopt
those legislative items indicated with an asterisk (*).

C. Receipt and acknowledgement without objection to Ohio Dept. of Liquor Control request for a

D2 and D2X for a transfer permit for Freddys Beverage Buds, LLC dba Angies Pizza of North
Royalton, 6120 Royalton Road, North Royalton, Ohio 44133.

Communications.
Mayor's Report.
Department Head Reports.

President of Council's Report.



Council Agenda Page 2 April 2, 2024

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Committee Reports:

Building & Building Codes John Nickell
Finance Paul Marnecheck
Review & Oversight Heidi Webber
Safety Michael Wos
Storm Water Linda Barath
Streets Joanne Krejci
Utilities Mary Gorjanc

Report from Council Representatives to regulatory or other boards:

Board of Zoning Appeals Heidi Webber
Planning Commission Paul Marnecheck
Recreation Board Linda Barath

Public Discussion: Five minute maximum on current agenda legislation only.
LEGISLATION

THIRD READING CONSIDERATION

1. 24-48 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF

NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1262
ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTY, SECTION 1262.07 CONDITIONAL
USE PERMITS, PARAGRAPH (c) BY ADDING SUBSECTION (2) AND RENUMBERING, AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-49 — AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1270
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SECTION 1270.12 SIZE, LOCATION, SETBACKS AND HEIGHT
FOR ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND PRIVATE GARAGES, PARAGRAPH (a), BY ADDING
SUBSECTION (D), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-50 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1274
PUBLIC FACILITY DISTRICTS, SECTION 1274.02 USE REGULATIONS, BY ADDING
PARAGRAPH (c), AND 1274.04 YARD REGULATIONS, PARAGRAPH (b)(1), MAIN
BUILDINGS AND USES, BY ADDING “INPATIENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES”, WITH
SPECIFICATIONS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

SECOND READING CONSIDERATION

1. 24-53 - AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE WASTE &

RECYCLING SERVICES FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND
AUTOMATED RECYCLING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON AS
THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $12,416,357.26
FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

24-54 — AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE WASTE &
RECYCLING SERVICES FOR AUTOMATED SOLID WASTE COLLECTION,
DISPOSAL AND AUTOMATED RECYCLING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF
NORTH ROYALTON AS THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $12,676,397.26 FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

FIRST READING CONSIDERATION

*1. 24- 61 - ARESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION TO PETER “RUSTY” ROSEWICZ,

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN AND SEWER INSPECTOR, FOR 18 YEARS OF
SERVICE FOR THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON.

2. 24-62 - AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE NORTH ROYALTON STOREFRONT

PROGRAM (NRSP), AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Miscellaneous.

Adjournment.



APRIL 2024

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY
1 2 3 4 5 6
STORM WATER, PLANNING
STREETS, R&0O  [COMMISSION
AND UTILITIES  [CAUCUS 6:45PM
6PM MEETING 7PM
COUNCIL 7PM
7 3 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
CIVIL SERVICE |B&BC, FINANCE
4PM AND SAFETY 6PM
COUNCIL 7PM
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
BOARD OF
ZONING
CAUCUS 6:45PM
MEETING 7PM
28 29 30

REC BOARD 6PM

All meetings will be held at City Hall 14600 State Road, unless otherwise noted.


































APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF g:iﬁffﬁ;ﬁ;ﬂ:@
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT
(O.R.C. Section 929.02)
(See page 4 for General Information regarding this Application)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION

Print or type ail enfries.

o List description of land as shown on the most recent tax statement or statements. Show total number of acres.

o Describe location of property by roads, etc., and taxing district where located.

o State whether any portion of land lics within a municipal corporation.
Note: See “Where to File” on page 4 to be sure that a copy of this Application is also filed with the Clerk of the

municipal legislative body as well as the County Auditor.

o A renewal application must be submitted after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March
of the year in which the agricultural district terminates for the land to be continued in this program.
If the acreage totals 10 acres or more, do not complete Part D.
If the acreage totals less than 10 acres, complete either D (I) or (2).
Do not complete page 3. This space to be completed by the County Auditor and/or Clerk of the municipal
legislative body.

A. | Owner’s Name: David L. Grayson

Owner’s Address: 16393 State Rd.
North Royalton, Ohio 44133

Owner’s Email (optional):’

Description of Land as Shown on Property Tax Statement:

487-23-001 - 17 NP 1833.16FT B IF CK EDGERTON RD
487-29-006 - VOL 235 PG 02 FF 110 D 2075.70 9.3758 AC OL 17

Locati fP :
ocation of Property 16393 State Rd

Street or Road-
County- Cuyahoga
TAX DISTRICT(S) PARCEL NUMBER(S) # of Acres
440 - North Royalton 487-23-001 45.68
440 - North Royalton 487-29-008 9.376

Total Number of Acres 55.056

B. Does any of the land lie within a municipal corporation limit or subject to pending annexation?

LY

Yes X . No

I YES, REMEMBER a copy of this application must be submitted to the Clerk of the municipal legislative body.

1 Enter the “intemet identifier record” typically know as an clectronic mail address, or any other designation used for sclf-identification or
routing in internet ecommunication or posting, provided for the purpose of recetving communication.

QODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 ~Rev, 1241312618 Page-10f4



C. Is the land presently being taxed at its current agricultural use valuation under Section 5713.31 of the Ohio Revised
Code?
© Yes X No

If NO, complete the following showing how the land was used the past three years:

ACRES

LAST YEAR TWO YEARS AGO THREE YEARS AGO

Cropland

Permanent Pasture used for
amimal husbandry

Woodland devoted to
commereial timber and
nursery stock

Land Retirement or
Conservation Program
pursuant to an agreement
with a federal agency

Building areas devoted to
agricultural produetion

Roads, building areas, and
ali other arcas nof used for
agricultural production

Total Acres

D.  Does the land for which the application is being made total 10 acres or more devoted exclusively to agricultural
production or devoted to and qualified for payments or other compensation under a land retirement or conservation
program under an agreement with an agency of the federal government?

Yes X No

If NO_ complete the following:

i. Attach evidence of the gross ineome for each of the past 3 years, if the average yearly income [rom
agricultural production was at least twenty-five hundred ($2,500.00) doHars or more, or

2. If the owner anticipates that the land will produce an anmal gross'income of twenty-five hundred
($2,500.00) dollars or more, evidence must be attached showing the anticipated gross income.

Authorization and Declaration

By signing this application, I authorize the county auditor or his duly appointed agent to mspect the property described
above to verify the accuracy of this application. I declare this application (including accompanying exhibits) has been
examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a truc, accurate and correct application. Tunderstand that
land removed from this program before the 5-ycar enroliment period is subject to penalty, in accordance with Scction
929.02(D) of the Ohio Revised Code.

Signature of Owner: Date;

QWCJ/QMW R/} 4

1
[
ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 1§ —Rev. 12/13/2018 Page -2 of 4






INFORMATION FOR PLACEMENT OF FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

A,

B.

WHO MAY FILE?
Any owner of land used for agricultural production may file an application to have the fand placed iu an agricultural district.

WHERE TO FILE

The completed application must be filed with the auditor of the county where the tand is located. The applicant will be notified of action
taken by the county auditor within 30 days of the filing of the application if the land is not within a municipal! corporation or an
annexation petition has not been filed. If the land for which an application has been made lics within a muticipal corporation limit or if
an anmexation petition that includes the fand has been filed with the Board of County Cormnissioncrs under Section 709.02 of the Ohio
Revised Code, a copy of the application must also be filed with the Clerk of the legislative body of the municipal corporation. The
legislative body is required to eonduct a public hearing on the application within 30 days alter the application has been filed with the
Clerk. Within 30 days of the hearing, the legislative body may approve the application, modify and approve the application as modified,
or reject the application.

WHEN TO FILE AND RENEWAL

The original application may be filed at any tine for placement of land in an agricultural district for a five~year period, If at the end of
five years, the owner decides to keep some or afl of his or her land in a district, he or she shall submit a rencwal application and must
meet the same land requirements and use the samnc application process as the original application. The rencwal application may be filed
a$ any time after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in Mareh of the year during which an agriculiural district
terminates, for a period of time ending on the first Monday in April of the fifth year following the rencwal application,

WHAT IS “LAND USED FOR AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION?”

In accardance with Scction 929.01(A) of the Revised Code, land is devoted to “agriculiural production” when it is used for commereial
aquaculture, apiculture, animal husbandry, poultry husbandry; the production for a commercial purpose of field crops, tobacco, fruits,
vegetables, timber, nursery stock, ornamental shrubs, omamental trecs; flowers or sod; the growth of timber for a noncommercial
purpose if the tand on which the timber is grown is contiguous {o or part of a parcel of land under common ownership that is olherwise
devoted exclusively to agricultural use; or any combination of such husbandry, produetion, or growth; and includes the processing,
drying, storage and marketing of agriculturat products when those activitics are condueted in conjunction with such husbandry,

production, or growth.

“A pricultural production” mcludes conservation practices provided that the tracts, lots, or parccls of the land or portions thercof that are
used for conservation practices comprise not more than twenty-five percent of tracts, lots, or parcels of land that are otherwise devoted
exclusively to agricultural use and for which an application is filed,

“Conservation practices” are practices used to abate soil crosion as required in the management of the farming operation, and include,
but are nol limited to, the installation, construction, development, planting, or use of grass waterways, terraces, diversions, filter strips,
field borders, windbreaks, riparian buffers, wetlands, ponds, and cover crops for that purpose.

WHAT DOES “TRACTS, LOTS, OR PARCELS OF LAND” MEAN?
Tracs, lots, or parcels mean distinct portions of pieces of tand {not necessarily contiguous) where the title is held by one owner, as listed
on the tax list and duplicate of the county, is in agricultural production and conforms with the requirements of ¢ither DI, D2, or D3

below.

ARE THERE ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS?

I. The Jand for which the application is made must have been uscd exclusively for agrieultural production or deveted to and qualified
for payments ot other compensation under a land retirement or conservalion program under an agrecment with a federal agency for
the three consecutive calendar years prior to the year in which application is made, Evidence must be shown on the application. If
the tand contains timber which is not being grown for commercial purposcs the land on which the timber is growing must be
configuous ta or part of a parce] under common ownership that is otherwise devoted exclusively to agrcultural use,

2. Ifthe total amount of tand for which application is made is less than 10 acres, therc is an additional requirement that the applicant
submit evidence with his application that the activities conducted on the land have produced an average yearly gross income of at
least twenty-five hundred dollars over the three years immediately preceding the year in which application is made or that the land
will produce an anticipated annual gross incomne of that amount.

3. Bvidence of annual gross income may be satisfied by attaching to the application form a short statement stating the nuinber of
animals by speeies and anticipated market vahuie, number of acres of crops to be grown, their expected yield and price per bushel or
similar specific information, :

IS THERE A PENALTY FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL?

Land removed from this program before the 5-year enroliment period is subijeet to penalty, per Section 929,02(D) of the Ohio Revised
Code. See County Auditor's Office for delails on how the amount of the withdrawal penaity is determined.

APPEAL OF APPLICATION

The applicant may appeni the denial of the application to the court of common pleas of the county it which the application was filed
within thitly days of the receipt of the notice denying the application. When the Jand lies within a municipalily the applicant may also
appeal a decision to modify or reject an application to the court of conmon pleas of the county in which the application was filed within
thirty days of fhe receipt of the nolice of modification or rejection. In addition, the applicant may withdraw an application modified by a
legistative body if he or she disapproves of the modifications,

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 —Rev, 12/13/2018 Page -4 ol 4












APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF g::“’ei‘i’ip“q';;‘t’i’;“—oﬁ———
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT -
(O.R.C. Section 929.02)
(See page 4 for General Information regarding this Application)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION

Print or type all entrics.

o List description of land as shown on the most recent tax statement or statements, Show total number of acres.

o Describe location of property by roads, etc., and taxing district where located.

o State whether any portion of land lies within a municipal corporation. .
Note: See “Where to Filc” on page 4 to be sure that a copy of this Application is also filed with the Clerk of the

“municipal lcgislative body as well as the County Auditor.

o A renewal application must be submitted after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March
of the ycar in which the agricultural district terminates for the land to be continued in this program.
If the acrcage totals 10 acres or more, do not complete Part D.
If the acreage totals less than 10 acres, complete either D (1) or (2).
Do not complete page 3. This space to be completed by the County Auditor and/or Clerk of the municipal
legislative body.

A. | Owner’s Name:
Cindy and Mark Ellis

Owner’s Address:

18375 State Rd, North Royalton, Ohio 44133

Owner’s Email {optional):!

cellis2928a@pgmail.com

Description of Land as Shown on Property Tax Statement:
18375 State Rd, North Royalton , Ohio 44133~ Description -16 Land Use -1150.

fruir and nuts farm

-18373 State Rd .North Royalton, Ohio44133= Description=168_1 and use-1150

fruitandp
HiH3ROT

Location of Property:
Street or Road-  18373-75 State Rd

County- cuyahopa
TAX DISTRICT(S) PARCEL NUMBER(S) # of Acres
Mogth Royaltor GSB 4B6-19-004 24.87
L GUEE 486”19"008 1 82]

n T fONT
ENULTLIT I\UyalLUll aLnr

Total Nwmber of Acres

B.  Does any of the land lie within a municipal corporation limit or subject to pending annexation?
Yes Ne J/

If YES, REMEMBER a copy of this application must be submitted to the Clerk of the municipal legisiative body.

! Eater the “internct identifier record” typically know as an electronic mait address, or any other designation wsed for self-identification or
routing in intemel communication or posting, provided for the purpose of recciving communication.

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11~ Rev. 12132038 Page - 1 of4



C. Is the land presently being taxcd at its current agricultural use valuation under Section 5713.31 of the Ohio Revised

Code?
Yes v No

IfNO, complete the following showing how the land was used the past three years:

ACRES

B i

LAST YEAR TWO YEARS AGO THREE YEARS AGO

Cropland

Permanent Pasture used for
animal husbandry

Woodland devoted to
commercial timber and
nursery stock

Land Retirement or
Consecrvation Program

pursuant to an agreement
with a federal agency

Building areas devoted to
agricuitural production

Roads, building areas, and
all other areas not used for
agricuitural production

Total Acres

D.  Does the Jand for which the application is being made total 10 acres or more devoted exclusively to agricultural
production or devoted to and qualified for payments or other compensation under a land retirement or conservation
prograr\rymder an agreement with an agency of the federal government?

Yes No

If NO_complete the following:

1. Attach evidence of the gross income for each of the past 3 years, if the average yearly income from
agricultural production was at least twenty-five hundred ($2,500.00) dollars or more, or

2. If the owner anticipates that the land will produce an annual gross income of twenty-five hundred
($2,500.00) dollars or more, evidence must be attached showing the anticipated gross income.

Authorization and Declaration

By signing this application, I authorize the county auditor ot his duly appointed agent to inspect the property described
above to verify the accuracy of this application. I declare this application (including accompanying exhibits) has been
examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, accurate and correct application. Tunderstand that
land removed from this program before the 5-year enrofiment period is subject to penalty, in accordance with Section
929.02(D) of the Ohio Revised Code.

Signature of Ovwner: Date:

Co T Cllie 03/08/2024

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 1| = Rev. 121372018 Page -2 of4






INFORMATION FOR PLACEMENT OF FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

A,

=

H.

WHO MAY FILE?
Any awner of land used for agricultural production may file an application to have the land placed in an agricultural district.

WHERE TO FILE

The completed application must be filed with the auditor of the county where the land is located. The applicant will be notified of action
taken by the county uditor within 30 days of the filing of the application if the land is not within a municipal corporation or an
annexation petition has not been filed. If the land for which an application has been made lies within 4 municipal corporation limit or il
an annexation pefition that includes the land has been filed with the Board of County Commissioners under Section 709.02 of the Ohio
Revised Code, a copy of the application must also be filed with the Clerk of the legislative body of the municipal corporation. The
legislative body is required to conduct a public hearing on the application within 30 days afler the application kas been filed with the
Clerk. Within 30 days of the hearing, the tegislative body may approve the application, medify and approve the application as modified,
or reject the application.

WHEN TO FILE AND RENEWAL :

The original application may be filed at any time for placement of tand in an agricultural district for a five-year period. If at the end of
five years, the owner decides to keep some or all of his or her land in a district, he or she shall submit a renewal application and must
meet the same land requirements and usc the same application process as the original application. The renewal application may be filed
at any lime after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March of the year during which an agricultural districl
terminates, for a period of time ending on the first Monday in April of the fifth year following the renewal application.

WHAT IS “LAND USED FOR AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION?”

In accordance with Section 929.01(A) of the Revised Code, land is devoted to “agricultural production” when it is used for commercial
aquaculiure, apiculiure, animal husbandry, poultry husbandry; the production for a commercial purpose of field crops, tobacco, fruits,
vegetables, timber, nursery stock, ormamentat sbrubs, ornamental {rces; flowers or sod; the growth of timber for a noncommerciat
purpose if the land on which the timber is grown is contiguous to or part of a paree] of tand under common ownership that is otherwise
devoted exclusively to agricultural use; or any combination of such husbandry, production, or growth; and includes the processing,
drying, storage and marketing of agricultural products when those activities are conducted in conjunction with such husbandry,
production, or growth,

“A griculturat produgtion” includes conservation practices provided that the tracis, lots, or parcels of the land or portions thereof that are
used for conservation practices comprise not more than twenty-five percent of tracts, lots, or parcels of land that are otherwise devoted
exelusively to agricultural use and for which an application is filed.

“Conservation practices” are practices used to abate soil crosion as required in the management of the farming opcration, and include,
but are not limited to, the instailation, construction, development, planting, or use of grass waterways, terraces, diversions, filter strips,
field borders, windbreaks, riparian buffers, wetlands, ponds, and cover crops for that purpose.

WHAT DOES “TRACTS, LOTS. OR PARCELS OF LAND” MEAN?
Tracts, lots, or parcels meen distinct portions of pieces of land (not necessarily contiguous) where the title is held by one owner, as listed
on the tax list and duplicate of the county, is in agricultural productjon and conforms with the requirements of either D1, D2, or D3

below.,

ARE THERE ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS?

1. The land for which the application is made must have been used exclusively for agricultural production or devoted to and qualified
for payments or other compensation under a land retirement or conservation program under an agreenien! with a federal agency for
the three consecutive calendar years prior to the year in which application is made. Evidence must be shown on the application. If
the land contains fimtber which is niot being grown for commereial purposes the Jand on which the timber is growing must be
contiguous to or part of a parce] under common ownership that is otherwise devoted exclusively to agricultural use.

2. If the total amouat of fand for which application is made is less than 10 acres, there is an additional requirement that the applicant
subinit evidence with his application that the activities conducted on the land have produced an average yearly gross income of at
least twenty-five hundred dollars over the thrce years immediately preceding Uhe year i which application is made or that the land
will produce an anticipated annual gross income of that amount.

3, Evidence of annnal gross income may be satisfied by attaching to the application form a short statement stating the munber of
animals by specics and anticipated market value, number of acres of crops to be grown, their expected yicld and price per bushel or
similar specific inforination.

IS THERE A PENALTY FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL?
Land removed from this program before the 5-year enrollnent period is subject to penalty, per Section 929.02(D) of the Ohio Revised
Code. See County Auditor's Officc for details on how the amount of the withdrawal penalty is defermined.

APPEAL OF APPLICATION

The applicent may appeal the denial of the application to ihe courl of common pleas of the county in which the application was filed
within thirty days of the receipt of the notice denying the application. When the land lies within a municipality the applicant may also
appeal a decision to modify or reject an application to the conrt of common pleas of the county in which the application was filed within
thirly days of the reccipt of the notice of modification or rejection. In addition, the applicant may withdraw an application modified by a
legislative body il he or she disapproves of the modifications.

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 1| - Rev. 12/13/018 . Page - 4 of 4









W

»

APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF o Ay
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT —
(O.R.C. Section 929.02)
(See page 4 for General Information regarding this Application)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION

B.

Print or type all entries.

o

s}
o

]

List description of land as shown on the most recent tax statement or statements. Show fotal number of acres.

Describe location of property by roads, ete., and taxing district where located.

State whether any portion of land lies within a municipal corporation.

Note: See “Where to File” on page 4 to be sure that a copy of this Application is also filed with the Clerk of the
municipal legislative body as well as the County Auditor.

A rencwal application must be submitted after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March

of the year in which the agricultural district terminates for the land to be continued in this program.

If the acreage totals 10 acres or more, do not complete Part D.

If the acreage totals less than 10 acres, complete either D (1) or (2).

Do not complete page 3. This space to be completed by the County Auditor and/or Clerk of the municipal

legislative body.

Owner’s Name:
eraLes G §F Jdaper B puvien-

Ovwner’s Address:

B DD WILTSHIRE. Rorp NodTH RotALTORY oo Adizs

Owner’s Email (optional):
ahaolie. @ Cminco

Description of Land as Shown on Property Tax Statement:
NLLSERT  GAoev-. —~Tegk<>

Location of Property:
Street or Road- AH%DH  WWTSIMRE. COrg e RoverTord owie 44123,
County- AU Ho A
TAX DISTRICT(S) PARCEL NUMBER(S) # of Acres
A4o . wotgwn  COTALIN 46 %000 7 [ %Y

Total Number of Acres VT b

Does any of the land lie within a municipal corporation limit or subject to pending annexation?
Yes __ v No

If YES, REMEMBER a copy of this application must be submitied to the Clerk of the municipal legislative body.

1 Pater the “internet identifier record™ lypically know as an electronic mail nddress, or auy other designation used for seif-identiflcation or

ouling in intemet communication or posting, provided for the purpose of receiving communication.
ODA-Ag. Adm, Foma 11 - Rev. FU13/2018 Page - 1 of 4




C. Ts the land presently being taxed at its current agricultural use valuation under Section 5713.31 of the Ohio Revised
' Code? L
Yes No

IfNO, compiete the following showing how the land was used the past three years:

ACRES
LAST YEAR TWO YEARS AGO THREE YEARS AGO

Cropland

Permanent Pasture used for
animal husbandcy

Woodland devoted to
commercial timber and
nursery stock

Land Retirement or
Conservation Program

pursuant to an agreement
with a federal agency

Building areas devoted to
agricultural production -

Roads, building areas, and
all other areas not used for
agricultural production

Total Acres

D. Does the land for which the application is being made total 10 acres or more devoted exclusively to agriculfural
production or devoted to and qualified for payments or other compensation under a land retirenaent or conservation
program under an agreement with an agency of the federal government?

Yes No

If NO, complete the following:

1. Attach evidence of the gross income for each of the past 3 years, if the average yearly income from
agricultural production was at least twenty-five hundred ($2,500.00) dollars or mors, or

2. Ifthe ownet anticipates that the land will produce an annual gross income of twenty-five hundred
($2,500.00) dolfars or more, evidence must be attached showing the anticipated gross income.

Authorization and Declaration

By signing this application, T authosize the county auditor or his duly appointed agent to inspect the property described
ahove to verify the accuracy of this application. I declare this application (including accompanying exhibits) has been
examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a truc, accurate and correct application. I understand that
land removed from this program before the 5-year enrollment period is subject to penalty, in accordance with Section
929,02(D) of the Ohio Revised Code.

Stguature OF UWner: Date:
% V//&‘,M 2 (/24

ODA-Ag. Adm. Ferm 11 ~Rev. 121372018 Pago -2 0f4






+ JNFORMATION FOR PLACEMENT OF FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

A

B.

WHO MAY FILE? _
Any owner of Jand used for agrioulfural production may file an application to have the land placed in an agricultural district,

WHERE TO FILE

The completed application must be filed with the auditor of the county where the Jand is located, The applicant will be notified of action
taken by the county auditor within 30 days of the filing of the application if the land is not within 8 municipal corporation or &n
suuexation petition has not been filed. If the land for which an application has heen made lies within a munioipel corporation limit or if
an annexafion petition that includes the Jand has been filed with the Board of County Commissionets under Section 709.02 of the Ohio
Revised Code, a copy of the application must also be filed with the Clerk of the legislative body of the municipal corporation. The
legislative body is required fo conduct a publio hearing on the applioatian within 30 days after the application Lias been filed with the
Cleck. Within 30 days of the hearing, the legistative body may spprove the application, modify and approve the application ns modified,
or reject the application.

WHEN TO FILE AND RENEWAL,

The original application may be filed at any fime for placement of land in an agricultural district for a five-year period. If at the end of
five years, the owner decides to keep some or all of his or her land in a district, he or she shall gubmit a renewal application and must
mest the same land requirements and use the same application process as the originat spplication. The renewal application may be filed
at any fime after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March of the year during which an agricultural district
terminates, for a period of time ending on the first Monday in April of the fifth year following the renewal application.

IS “LAND USED FOR AG RODUCTIONT™
In accordance with Section 929.01(A) of the Revised Code, Jand is devoted to “egriculturnl production” when it is used for commercial
aquaculture, apiculture, animal husbandry, poultry husbandry; the production for a commeroial purpose of field crops, tobaceo, fruits,
vegetables, timber, nursery stock, ornamenta] shrubs, ornamental trees; flowers or sod; the growth of timber for a nencommeroial
purpose if the land on which the tirber is grown is contiguous to or part of a parcel of land under common ownership thet is otherwise
devoted exchusively to agricultural use; or any combination of such husbandry, production, or growth; and includes the processing,
drying, storage and marketing of agricultural products when those activities are condncted in conjunction with such husbandry,

production, or growth,

“A gricultural production” includes conservation practices provided that the tracts, lots, or parcels of the lnnd or portions thereof that are
used for conservation practices comprise not more than twenty-five percent of tracts, lots, or parcels of land that are otherwise devoted
exclusively to agricultural use and for which an application is filed.

“Conservation practices” are practices used to abate soil erosion as required in the management of the farming operation, and include,
but are not limited to, the installation, construction, development, planting, or use of grass waterways, terraces, diversjons, filter strips,
field borders, windbreaks, riparian huffers, wetlands, ponds, and cover orops for that purpose.

TDOES - CTS,LOTS, OR PARCELS O] s Yi
Tracts, lots, or parcels mean distinet portions of pieces of fand (not necessarily contiguous) wlere the title is held by one owmer, as listed
on the tax list and duplicate of the county, is in agricultaral production and conforms with the requirements of either D1, D2, or D3
below,

ARE THERE ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS?

1. The land for which the application is made must have been used exclusively for agricultursl production or devoted to and qualified
for payments or other compensation umder a land retirement or conservation program under an agreement with a federal agency for
the three consecutive calendar years prior to the year in which application is made, Evidence must be shown on the epplication. If
ihe Iand contains timber which is not being grown for commerciel purposes the lend on which the timber is growing must be
contiguous to or part of a parcel under common ownership that is otherwise devoted cxclusively to agricultural use.

2. Tfthe total amount of land for which application is made is less than 10 geres, there is an additional requirement that the applicant
submit evidence with his application that the activities conducted on the land have produced an average yearly gross income of af
least twenty-five hundred dollars over the three years immedistely preceding the year in which epplication is made or that the land
will produce an anticipated annual gross income of that amonnt,

3. Bvidence of annual gross inconte may be satisfied by attaching fo the application form a short statement stating the number of
animals by species and anticipated market value, number of acres of crops to be grown, their expected yield and price per bushel or
similar specific information.

18 RE A PENALTY FOR BARI, RAWAL?
Land removed from this progmm before the 5<yenr enrollment period is sulject to penalty, per Section 925.02(D) of the Ohio Revised
Code. See County Auditor's Office for details on how the amount of the withdrawal penalty is determined.

APPEAL OF APPLICATION

The applicant may appeal the denial of the application fo the gonrl of cammon pleas nfthe covnaty in which the spplicailon wun Hi¢d
within thirty doys of the receipt of the notice denying the application. When the land lies within a municipality the applicant inay also
appeal a decision to modify or reject an application to the court of vommon pleas of the county in which the application was filed within
thirty days of the receipt of the notice of modification or rejection, In addition, the applicant may withdrw an application modified by a
legislative body if he or she disapproves of the modifications.

ODA-Ag. Aflm. Form 11 - Rev, 121372018 Page - 4 of 4









APPLICATION FOR PLACEMENT OF ﬁ;ﬁpﬁ;‘f o
FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT -
(O.R.C. Section 929.02) .
(See page 4 for General Information regarding this Application)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION

Print or type all eniries.

o List description of land as shown on the most recent tax statement or statements, Show total number of acres.

o Deseribe location of property by roads, etc., and taxing district where located.

o State whether any portion of land lies mthm a municipal corporation.
Note:  See “Where to File” on page 4 to be sure that a copy of this Application is also filed with the Clerk of the

municipal legislative body as well as the County Auditor.

o A renewal application must be submitted after the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March
of the year in which the agrieultural district ferminates for the land to be continued in this program.

o If the acreage totals 10 acres or more, do not complete Part D.

o Ifthe acreage fotals less than 10 acres, complete either D (1) or (2).
Do not complete page 3. This space to be completed by the County Auditor andfor Clerk of the naunicipal
legislative body.

A, | Owner’s Name:
SApIESs & .G DA P puuER

Owner’s Address:

(2584 OEAKE. foro NOTH Rofautdr)  ostie A3

Owaer’s Email (optional):?
ehacliec @€ eminh. co

PDescription of Land as Shown on Property Tax Statement:
L6 ET STocds -~ Swioug TeEs<

Location of Property:

Street or Road- 12 5@d Deivs. Copd  Noath Rovaitreonl oo
County- Q™ AV o X
TAX DISTRICT(S) PARCEL NUMBER(S) # of Acres
A4O - (W4TH YA TorS 48407004 <

Total Number of Acres 4

B. Docs any ,,{}f the land lie within a municipal corporation Jimit or subject to pending annexation?
Yes No

IfYES, REMEMBER a copy of this application must be submitted to the Clerk of the numnicipal legistative body.

1 Enfer the “internet identifier record” typically know as an electronic mail address, or any other designation used for self-identification or
routing in intemet commuoication or posting, provided for the pirpose of receiving communication.

ODA-Ag. Adm. Forer 11 - Rev. [2/13/2018 Page - 1 of 4



“t ¢, Istheland presently being taxed at its current agricultural use valuation under Scction 5713.31 of the Ohio Revised
Code?
Yes / No

IfNO, complete the following showing how the land was used the past three years:

ACRES
LAST YEAR TWO YEARS AGO THREE YEARS AGO

Croplangd

Permanent Pasture used for
auimal husbandry

Woodland devoted to
commerciai fimber and
nursery stock

Land Retirement or
Conservaticn Program

pursuant to an agreement
wiih a federal agency

Building areas devoted to
agricultural production

Roads, building areas, and
all other areas not used for
agricultural production

Total Acres

D. Docs the land for which the application is being made total 10 acres or more devoted exclusively to agricultural
production or devoted to and qualified for payments or other compensation under a land retirement or conservation
program under an agr‘e?uent with an agency of the federal government?

Yes No

IfNQ, complete the following:

1. Attach evidence of the gross income for cach of the past 3 years, if the average yearly income from
agricultural production was at least twenty-five hundred ($2,500.00) dollars or more, or

2, If the owner anticipates that the land will produce an annual gross income of twenty-five mndred
{$2,500.00) dollars or more, evidence must be attached showing the anticipated gross income,

Authorization and Declaration

By signing this application, I authorize the county auditor or his duly appointed agent to inspect the property described
above to verify the accuracy of this application. I declare this application {including accompanying exhibits) has been
examined by me and to the best of my knowledge and belief is a true, aceurate and correct application, I understand that
land removed from this program before the 3-year enroflment period is subjcet to penalty, in accordance with Section
929.02(D) of the Ohio Revised Code.

Signature of Owner: Date:

V%X/ZM“ 3/1/ 24

ODA-Ag. Adm. Form 11 - Rev, 12/13/2018 Page -2 of 4






2

v INFORMATION FOR PLACEMENT OF FARMLAND IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

A,

B.

H.

WHO MAY FILE?
Any owner of land used for agricultural production may file an application to have the Jand placed in an agricultural district.

WHERE TOQ FILE

The completed application must be filed with the auditor of the county where the land is located. The applicant will be notified of action
taken by the county auditor within 30 days of the filing of the application if the land is not within a municipal corporation or an
annexation petition has not been filed. Ifthe land for which an spplication has been made lies within a municipal corporation limit or if
an annexation petition that includes the land has been filed with the Board of County Commissioners under Section 709.02 of the Ohio
Revised Code, a copy of the application must also be filed with the Clerk of the legislative body of the imunicipal corporation. The
legislative body is required tc conduct a public hearing on the application within 30 days after the application has been filed with the
Clerk. Within 30 days of the hearing, the legislative body may approve the application, modify and approve the application as modified,
or reject the application. ‘ )

WHEN TQ FILE AND RENEWAL e s

The original application may be filed &l any time for placement of tand iu an agricultural distriet for a five-year period. I at the end of
five years, the owner decides to keep some or all of his or her Iend in a distriet, he or she shail submit a renewal application and must
mect the same land requirements and use the same application process as the original application, The renewal application may be filed
ot any time afler the first Monday in January and prior to the first Monday in March of the year during which an agricultural distriet
terminates, for a period of time ending on the first Monday in April of the fifth year following the renewal application.

WHAT 18 “LAND USED FOR AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTION?”

In accordance with Section 929.01(A) of the Revised Code, land is devoted to “agricultural production” when it is used for commercial
aguaculture, apiculture, animal husbandry, poultry lusbandry; the production for a commercial purpose of field crops, tobacco, fruits,
vegetables, timber, nursery stock, ornamental shrubs, ornamental (rees; flowers or sod; the growth of imber for a noncommereial
purpose if the land cn which the timber is grown is contiguous to or part of n paree] of land under common ownetship that is otherwise
devoted exclusively 1o agrionltural use; or any combination of such husbandry, production, or growth; and jncludes the processing,
drying, storage and marketing of agricultural products when those activities are conducted in conjunction with sueh husbandry,
production, or growth.

“Agricultural production” includes couservation practices provided that the tracts, lots, or parcels of the land or portions thereof that are
used for conservation practices comprise not more than twenty-five percent of tructs, Iots, or parcels of land that are otherwise devoted
exclusively to agricultural use and for which an application is filed.

“Conservation practices” are practices used to abate soil erosion as required in the management of the farming operation, and inelude,
but are not limited to, the installation, construction, development, planting, or use of grass waterways, terraces, diversions, filter strips,
field borders, windbreaks, riparian buffers, wetlands, ponds, ond cover crops for that purpose.

WHAT DOES “TRACTS, LOTS, OR PARCELS OF LAND” MEAN?

Tracts, Iots, or parcels mean distinct portions of pieces of land {not necessarily contiguous) where the title is held by one owner, as listed
on the tax list and duplicate of the county, is in sgricultural production and conforms with the requirements of either D1, D2, or D3
below,

ARE THERE ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS?
1. The fand for which the application is made must have been used exclusively for agricultural production or devoted to and qualified

for payments or other compéensation under a land retirement or conservation program under an agreement with a federal ageney for
the three conscoutive calendar years prior to the year in which application is made. Evidence mnst be shown on the application. If
the Jand contains timber which is not being grown for commercial purposes the land on which the timber is growing nwst be
contiguous o or part of a parcel under common ownership that is otherwise devoted cxclusively to agricultural use.

2. If the totat amount of Jand for which application is made is Jess than 10 acres, there is an additionn] requirement that the applicant
submit evidence with his application that the activities conducted on the fand have produced an average yearly gross income of at
least twenty-five hundred dollars over the three years immediately preceding the yoar in which application is made or that the land
will produce an antioipated annual gross income of that amount.

3. Evidence of annual gross income may he sotisfied by attacliing to the application form a short statement stating the number of

animals by species and anticipated wnarket valuc, number of acres of erops to be grown, their expected yield and price per bushel or
similar specific informaticn.

‘IS THERE A PENALTY FOR EARLY WITHDRAWAL?

Land removed from this program before the 5-year envollment period is subject to penalty, per Section 929.02(D) of the Obio Revised
Code. See County Auditor’s Office for details on how the amount of the withdrawal penalty is defermined,

APPEAL OF APPLICATION )

The upplicant may appeal ihe denial of the application to the court of common pless of the county in which the application was filed
within thirty days of the receipt of the notice denying the application. When the land lies within a municipality the applicant may also
appeal a decision to modify or reject an application to the court of comnmon pleas of the county in which the application was filed within
thirty days of the receipt of the notice of modification or rejection. In nddition, the applicant may withdraw nn application modified by a
legislative body if he or she disapproves of the modifications.

ODA-Ag Adm, Form 11 - Rev, 12/13/2018 Pego - 4 of 4






NORTH ROYALTON CITY COUNCIL

The Council of the City of North Royalton caucused in the North Royalton City Hall Council
Chambers, 14600 State Road on March 20, 2024 at 8:39 p.m.

PRESENT: Council: President of Council Paul Marnecheck, Council Representatives John
Nickell, Linda Barath, Joanne Krejci, Mary Gorjanc, Heidi Webber, Michael Wos; Administration:
Mayor Antoskiewicz, Assistant Law Director Steven Ritz, Finance Director Jenny Esarey, Service
Director Nick Cinquepalmi, Clerk of Council Helen Dunlap.

Agenda reviewed.

Mayor Antoskiewicz mentioned the Resolution for Ms. Cinquepalmi stating that he is sorry to see
her leave but understands if. He recognizes all the work that is involved and the time that she
committed to the Community Garden. He remembers when we were going through the pandemic
and how she worked through that and set guidelines and made it work. The Mayor thanked her for
all of the time that she spent working on the garden. He also spoke of the Resolution appointing
Edward Haller as the Wastewater Superintendent. He comes from Warren where he was there for
almost 10 years. He has a lot of experience and has worked for the sewer district for 30 years. He
will begin on April 1, 2024 and work with Mark Smith for 30 days pricr to Mr. Smith retiring.

Mr. Haller addressed the Council mentioning that he had a great relationship with Council in the
City of Warren. He understands that Council represents the residents and their concerns. The
resident concerns are his concerns. Therefore, he looks forward to working with Council.

The Council of the City of North Royalton met in the North Royalton City Hall Council Chambers,
14600 State Road on March 20, 2024 in regular session. The meeting was called to order at
8:44 p.m. by President of Council Paul Marnecheck and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: President of Council Paul Marnecheck, Council Representatives John Nickell, Linda
Barath, Joanne Krejci, Mary Gorjanc, Heidi Webber, Michael Wos.

CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes: March 5, 2024
b. Legislation: Introduce, suspend rules requiring 3 readings and referral to committee,
and adopt those legislative items indicated with an asterisk (*). '

* RESOLUTION 24-51

Introduced by: Mr. Marnecheck, Mr. Nickell, Ms. Barath,, Ms. Krejci, Ms. Gorjanc, Ms. Webber,
Mr. Wos and Mayor Antoskiewicz. A RESOLUTION OF APRECIATION FOR THE
COMMUNITY SERVICE OF DEJANA CINQUEPALMI, AS COORDINATOR OF THE NORTH
ROYALTON COMMUNITY GARDEN.

*ORDINANCE 24-52

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE MAYOR’S
APPOINTMENT OF EDWARD J HALLER TO SERVE AS SUPERINTENDENT OF
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FOR THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

e No one on Council wished to have an item removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.
e No one in the audience wished to have a legislative item removed from the Consent Agenda
for discussion.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three
readings and referral to committee for those legislative items on the Consent Agenda. Roll
Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Webber, Gorjanc, Wos). Nays: None.
Motion carried. Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to adopt the Consent
Agenda as presented and read. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci,
Webber, Gorjanc, Wos). Nays: None. Motion carried,

COMMUNICATIONS: Ms. Dunlap communicated that there will be a Public Hearing on April 2,
2024 at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Council Meeting regarding 5 Agricultural Districts.

MAYOR’S REPORT: No report.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: No report.



Council Minutes Page 2 March 20, 2024

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL'S REPORT: Council President Marnecheck expressed his
appreciation to Bonni Becka for her willingness to help in the Council Office. She has always been
willing to help when needed. Years ago, Bonni worked in the Council Office. He wanted to publicly
say thank you for her help in making sure the Council Office continued to serve the residents of
North Royalton.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

All Boards and Commissions announced the dates and times of their next regularly scheduled
meetings. All meetings are held at City Hall, 14600 State Road, unless otherwise noted. A
complete meeting schedule is available from the Council Office. Any changes to the regular
schedule of Council or committee meetings are noted below.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None this evening.
SECOND READING CONSIDERATION
ORDINANCE 24-48

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND
ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1262 ADMINISTRATION, ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTY,
SECTION 1262.07 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, PARAGRAPH (c) BY ADDING
SUBSECTION (2) AND RENUMBERING, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Placed on third reading.
ORDINANCE 24-4%

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND
ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1270 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, SECTION 1270.12 SIZE,
LOCATION, SETBACKS AND HEIGHT FOR ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND PRIVATE
GARAGES, PARAGRAPH (a), BY ADDING SUBSECTION (D), AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

Placed on third reading.
ORDINANCE 24-50

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND
ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1274 PUBLIC FACILITY DISTRICTS, SECTION 1274.02 USE
REGULATIONS, BY ADDING PARAGRAPH (c), AND 1274.04 YARD REGULATIONS,
PARAGRAPH (b){1), MAIN BULDINGS AND USES, BY ADDING “INPATIENT HEALTHCARE
FACILITIES”, WITH SPECIFICATIONS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Placed on third reading.
ORDINANCE 24-53

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE
WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND
AUTOMATED RECYCLING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON AS THE
LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $12,416,357.26 FOR A PERIOD
OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Placed on second reading.
ORDINANCE 24-54

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE
WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES FOR AUTOMATED SOLID WASTE COLLECTION,
DISPOSAL AND AUTOMATED RECYCLING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON AS THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$12,676,397.26 FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Placed on second reading.

ORDINANCE 24-55

Introduced by: Mr. Marmecheck, Mr. Wos and Ms. Barath. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE



Council Minutes Page 3 March 20, 2024

MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT WITH TYLER
TECHNOLOGIES, INC, AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE 23-33 FOR THE FURNISHING,
DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE AND
OTHER SERVICES FOR A FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT INFORMATION AND APPLICATIONS
SYSTEM FOR THE FINANCIAL FUNCTIONS OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON, FOR AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $58,527.84, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mr. Marnecheck asked for discussion.

Ms. Esarey explained that last year she had reviewed all of the services that Tyler Technologies was
providing which is Munis, our financial software. We did change the services because they were
overcharging for things that we were not using. Last year ocur annual services for not only the software
but also the support was $55,869.37. There was about a 4.75% increase which more was budgeted
above the $58,527.84. This is our annual sofiware used for the Finance Department and the other
departments use if. Finance Department also uses it for support. It came in underbudget.

Mr. Marnecheck mentioned that this is common software and is underbudget.

Ms. Gorjanc questioned why this is not bid.

Ms. Esarey replied that this is way below the bidding threshold.

Ms. Gorjanc questioned that this is below what we would expect from someplace else.

Ms. Esary replied that our bidding threshold is $70,000 to go out to bid. Because she made all of
those changes, we are paying well below what we used to pay.

Moved by Mr. Mamecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to adopt Ordinance 24-55. Roll Call: Yeas:
Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc, Webber, Wos} Nays: None. Motion carried.

ORDINANCE 24-56

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz, Mr. Marnecheck, Mr. Nickell, Ms, Barath, Ms. Krejci, Ms.
Gorjanc, Ms. Webber, Mr. Wos. AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A MUNICIPAL PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENT TAX INCREMENT EQUIVALENT FUND, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mr. Marnecheck asked for discussion.
Ms. Krejei inquired for an explanation as to what a Tax Increment Equivalent Fund is.

Ms. Esarey replied that we currently have three TIF's. We have Traditions, Omni and Bank of America
which are non-school TIF’s. She was waiting until we were receiving money and this is the first year
that we are receiving money for the Bank of America which is Tri Norwood Hoeldings. She has to
create a fund because the specifications in the ordinance those monies for that specific fund have to
go into its own fund. The fund for Traditions is Fund 465, Omni is Fund 466 and Bank of America will
be Fund 467. This is to establish the funds so that she can properly account for everything with those
monies.

Mr. Marnecheck stated that it cannot go into the General Fund and has to be used for specific
geographic projects.

Ms. Esarey concurred. The funds are to be used for infrastructure projects and different things that
we are allowed per the ordinance.

Ms. Gorganc requested further clarification.

Ms. Esarey explained that this ordinance is only creating the fund. Tax Incremental Financing and
this is a non-school TIF which was approved in 2022 and does not affect the schools or Cuyahoga
Valley Career Center. There is a historical tax value and then because of the new improvements there
is a new taxable value. We are receiving the difference for the specified time within the ordinance.
You are allowed to use those for structure type improvements and other things specified in Ordinance
22-95 that would meet the specifications of the area of what it is. For this TIF, we could use it on
improvements on Route 82 or Ridge Road because it is in that geographical area.



Council Minutes Page 4 March 20, 2024

Mr. Marnecheck mentioned that one of the benefits of a TIF is that it allows us to capture the County’s
portion of that increase and be able to use that in North Royalton.

Ms. Esarey concurred and added that if the schools are not affected then all the other taxes would
come fo us.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to adopt Ordinance 24-56. Roll Call: Yeas:
Seven {Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc, Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

ORDINANCE 24-57

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ORIGINAL
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #23-148 AS AMENDED BY ORDINANCE #24-35 FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 BY TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS AND
MAKING ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Cali: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

Ms. Gorganc inquired as to which appropriations are they discussing. She mentioned the rubbish
collections.

Ms. Esarey explained that the funds need to be in the budget prior to Council spending the funds
therefore the amended appropriations will cover that. She took into account the expenses that we
have already incurred for this year and what may be expended for the term of the new contract and
put in the figures for the amended appropriations.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to adopt Ordinance 24-57. Roll Call: Yeas:
Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc, Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

ORDINANCE 24-58

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz, Mr. Marnecheck, Mr. Nickell, Ms. Barath, Ms. Krejci, Ms.
Gorjanc, Ms. Webber, Mr. Wos. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF AND AUTHORIZING
A CONTRACT WIiTH KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR FERRIC CHLORIDE FCR THE
NORTH ROYALTON WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT AS THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,242.00 PER DRY TON, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.,

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Garjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried. Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to
adopt Ordinance 24-58. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven {(Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

ORDINANCE 24-59

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF JD STRIPING &
SERVICES, INC, FOR THE 2024 ROAD MAINTENANCE PROGRAM AS THE LOWEST AND
BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $105,070.05, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

Ms. Gorganc inquired as if we had an idea why there was only one bid received.

Mr. Cinquepalmi responded that this is the first year that he can recall that this has happened. He can
only speculate that the other companies that picked up the specifications did not want to bid on them.
The city has worked with this company before and there were no issues.

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to adopt Ordinance 24-58. Roll Call: Yeas:
Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc, Webber, Wos. Nays: None. Motion carried.

ORDINANCE 24-60

Introduced by: Mayor Antoskiewicz. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE EXISTING CONTRACT WITH CT CONSULTANTS, INC,,
AS CONSULTING ENGINEER TO PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF
NORTH ROYALTON, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.



Council Minutes Page 5 March 20, 2024

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to suspend the rules requiring three readings
and referral to committee. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried. Moved by Mr. Mamecheck, seconded by Ms. Barath to
adopt Ordinance 24-60. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Mamecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc,
Webber, Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

MISCELLANEQUS

None this evening.

MOTION TO ADJOURN CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Moved by Mr. Marnecheck, at 8:02 p.m., seconded by Ms. Barath to adjourn tonight’s City
Council Meeting. Roll Call: Yeas: Seven (Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath, Krejci, Gorjanc, Webber,
Wos) Nays: None. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

APPROVED: DATE APPROVED:

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL



OHIO DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

NOTICE TO LEGISLATIVE 6606 TUSSING ROAD, P.O. BOX 4005
AUTHORITY REYNOLDSBURG, OHIO 43068-9005
{614)644-2360 FAX{614)644-3166
T0
2897789 STCK [FREDDYS BEVERAGE BUDS LLC
PERAMIT NUMRER wee DBA ANGIES PIZZA OF NORTH ROYALTON
| 6120 ROYALTON RD
DATE NORTH ROYALTON OH 44133

09 (132023

FILING DATE
D2 D2X

PERMIT. CLASSES

18 407 C F30902

TAX DISTRICT, RECEIPT ND.

FROM 02/27/2024

PERMIT NUMBESR TYPE

ISSUF DATE

EILING DATF

PERMIT CLASSES

i

TaX DISTRICT RECFEIPT NG.

AU RERTRRACR A

MAILED O:SI‘ZVI j %Z’L{ RESPONSES MUST BE POSTMARKED NO LATER THAN. OL{/(ZZ/@VZL{H-D

ND IMPORTANT NOTICE
PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM TO THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS A REQUEST FOR A HEARING.
REFER TO THIS NUMBER IN ALL INQUIRIES C STCK 2B97789

{TRANSACTION & NUMBER]

(MUST_MARK ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

WE REQUEST A HEARING ON THE ADVISABILITY OF ISSUING THE PERMIT AND REQUEST THAT
THE HEARING BE HELD [1IN OUR COUNTY SEAT. 1IN COLUMBUS.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING. []
DID YOU MARK A BOX? IF NOT, THIS WILL BE CONSIDERED A LATE RESPONSE.

PLEASE SIGN BELOW AND MARK THE APPROPRIATE BOX INDICATING YOUR TITLE:

(Signature) {Tiﬂe]—l:l Clerk of County Commissioner {Date}
[] cterk of City Ceuncil
[] Township Fiscat Officer

CLERK OF NORTH ROYALTON CITY COUNCIL
14600 STATE ROAD
NORTH ROYALTON OHIO 44133

DLC 4052 REV. 03/09



-

| Calk (N7 0/ Sid0.06

\Office Hurs
8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.,

Ohig Department of Commerce - Division of Liquor Control
6606 Tussing Road, Reynoldsburg, Ohiv 43068-9005

For Questions call , ; htip://www.com.ohio.govilgr
(614) 644-3156 APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF L1.C M%:MBERSH]P INTERESTS
PROCESSING FEE $100,00

CAUTION: ALLOW 10 TO 12 WEEKS FOR PROCESSING
PERMIT HOLDER REQUESTS APPROVAL OF THE DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL OF THE FOLLOWING:

Permit Holder Name; :"-V: f f:]: M(?%mﬁt Premises Address:

Gl2o acvtaAdTN RORO

Liquor Permit Number(s); Federal Tax ID Number;
289 Y359 MO Reatent o m, 4y124
ﬁ?ﬁss:sccreétflc b quDbCﬁ‘.l\&‘: _[

Attomey's Name, Address and Telophone Number (If represented);

Pleaso be advised that any soclal security numbers provided to the Diviston of Liquor Control in thls application may be released to the Ohio
Department of Public 8afety, the Qhio Department of Taxaton, the Ohlo Attorney General, or to any other state or local taw enforcement
agency If the agency requests the sacial security number to conduet an Iuvestigation, Implement an enfor¢ement action, or collect taxes.

voweriXode \2gl 5 PLEASE COMPLETE ALL AREAS OF SECTION A & B BELOW
Section A - PREVIOQUS List of managing members and all persons with a 5% or greater membership or voting interest in the LLC

NAME SOCIAL SECURITY #

OR FEDERAL TAX ID #
) SVEMEV . )%@'a(
A LIV Trugts

Z)W%JA@W
L v ’I/VV;B

OFFICE HELD
i A
i

el

INTEREST BIRTHDATE

ﬁﬁmagiug Member
7] Voting interest
[] Membership interest

[] Muanaging Member
[ Voling interest
[] Membership interest

F

bt i

Ghdil Al

Sy

[ Managing Member
] Voting interest
[ Membership iuterest

3

24 82

a \’
=
W

Lit Loon anie
gl

[ Manrging Member
7] voting interest
] Menibership interest

4

131
| {

Section B - REVISED ist of mansging members and all persons with a 5% or greater membership or voting interest in the LLC

NAME SGCIAL SECURITY # OFFICEHELD |INTEREST

BIRTHDATE
OR FEDERAL TAX ID #

[x¢] Managing Member
[ Voting interest
[ Membership interest

i S5men o

QW'd(_gﬂ_

[ Managing Memb or
[J voting interest
(] Membermhip Interest

9

(] Managiog Member

» [ Voting interest

%

BE:2 1id £~ AU LU

] Membership interest

[ Mensging Member

9 (] Voting intarest

%

T Nt &
QU LHGS BT AT IO

[[] Membership interest %

DLC425% BOE/ADA SERVICE PROVIDER FOR TTY USERS DIAL ORS [-800-750-0750 Revised 6/2013






THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 24-48 INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Antoskiewicz

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1262 ADMINISTRATION,
ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTY, SECTION 1262.07 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, PARAGRAPH (¢)

BY ADDING SUBSECTION (2} AND RENUMBERING, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: It has been determined necessary to amend Part Twelve Planning and Zoning Code, Chapter
1262 Administration, Enforcement and Penalty, Section 1262.07 Conditional Use Permits,
Paragraph (c), by adding Subsection (2) and renumbering, of the Cedified Ordinances of the
City of North Royalton in order to clarify and update language contained in these sections; and

WHEREAS: Council desires to provide for this amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. Chapter 1262 Administration, Enforcement and Penalty, Section 1262.07 Conditional Use Permits,
Paragraph (2) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North Royalton is hereby added and renumbered as
indicated below:

1262.07 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS

2} Public Facility Districts.
A. The proposed use shall be located so as to have access only to an arterial or
collector street, except it may be located on a local street if it is found that the extent
and intensity of the proposed development shall not substantially increase the volume
and type of traffic movements on the local street.
B. The proposed use is necessary to serve the neighborhood or the community at
large.
C. The dimensions of the site are sufficient to fully provide the area, yard and open
space requirements, and to insulate it from the surrounding dwellings.
D. The location, design and operation of such use shall not discourage the
appropriate development or impair the value of surrounding residential areas.

(3) Business, Research. Service and Industrial Districts.

(4) Safeguards and Conditions.

{3) Effective Period.

Section 2. Chapter 1262 Administration, Enforcement and Penalty, Section 1262.07 Conditional Use Permits,
Paragraph (¢), Subsection (2) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North Royalton is hereby amended as
provided for herein and all other provisions of this chapter shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall supersede all previously adopted ordinances in direct conflict herewith.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council conceming and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 5. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure immediately necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that it is
immediately necessary to amend Chapter 1262 Administration, Enforcement and Penalty, Section 1262.07
Conditional Use Permits, by adding Paragraph (c), Subsection (2) and renumbering, of the Codified Ordinances
of the City of North Royalton in order to clarify and update language contained in these sections and to simplify
the code for the benefit of the public.

THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor; otherwise,
from and after the earliest period allowed by law.



ORDINANCE NO. 24-4§
PAGE 2

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

DATE PASSED:

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:

APPROVED:

MAYOR

DATE APPROVED:

First reading  March 5, 2024
Second reading March 20, 2024
Third reading



THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 24-49 INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Antoskiewicz

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH

ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1270 RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICTS, SECTION 1270.12 SIZE, LOCATION, SETBACKS AND HEIGHT FOR ACCESSORY

BUILDINGS AND PRIVATE GARAGES, PARAGRAPH (2), BY ADDING SUBSECTION (D), AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: It has been determined necessary to amend Part Twelve Planning and Zoning Code, Chapter
1270 Residential Districts, Section 1270.12 Size, Location, Setbacks and Height for Accessory
Buildings and Private Garages, Paragraph (a), by adding Subsection (D) of the Codified
Ordinances of the City of North Royalton in order to clarify and update language contained in
these sections; and

WHEREAS:  Council desires to provide for this amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Sectign 1. Chapter 1270 Residential Districts, Section 1270.12, Size, Location, Setbacks and Height for
Accessory Buildings and Private Garages, Paragraph (a), Subsection (D) of the Codified Ordinances of the City
of North Royalton is hereby added as indicated below:

1270.12 SIZE, LOCATION, SETBACKS AND HEIGHT FOR ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND
PRIVATE GARAGES, PARAGRAPH (A).

(D) Shipping or storage containers, such as, but not limited to, railway cars and shipping
containers carried by trucks or ships, are not permitted to be used as accessory buildings or
shelters in R1-A, RI-B, and RRZ residential districts.

Section 2. Chapter 1270 Residential Districts, Section 1270.12 Size, Location, Setbacks and Height for
Accessory Buildings and Private Garages, Paragraph (a) of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North
Royalton is hereby amended as provided for herein and all other provisions of this chapter shall remain in full
force and effect.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall supersede all previously adopted ordinances in direct conflict herewith.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 5. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure immediately necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that it is
immediately necessary to amend Chapter 1270 Residential Districts, Section 1270.12 Size, Location, Setbacks
and Height for Accessory Buildings and Private Garages, Paragraph (a), by adding Subsection (D) of the
Codifled Ordinances of the City of North Royalton in order to clarify and update language contained in these
sections and to simplify the code for the benefit of the public.

THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor; otherwise,
from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

APPROVED:
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MAYOR

DATE PASSED: DATE APPROVED:

First reading  March 5, 2024
Second reading March 20, 2024
ATTEST: Third reading
CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:



THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 24-50 INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Antoskiewicz

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NORTH
ROYALTON, PART TWELVE PLANNING AND ZONING CODE, CHAPTER 1274 PUBLIC FACILITY
DISTRICTS, SECTION 1274.02 USE REGULATIONS, BY ADDING PARAGRAPH (c), AND 1274.04
YARD REGULATIONS, PARAGRAPH (b)(1), MAIN BUILDINGS AND USES, BY ADDING
“INPATIENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES”, WITH SPECIFICATIONS, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: It has been determined necessary to amend Part Twelve Planning and Zoning Code, Chapier
1274 Public Facility Districts, Section 1274.02 Use Regulations, by adding Paragraph (c¢) and
127404 Yard Regulations, Paragraph (b)(1), Main buildings and uses to add “Inpatient
Healthcare Facilities” with specifications, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North
Royalten in order to clarify and update language contained in these sections; and

WHEREAS: Inpatient healthcare facilities are not provided for in the existing zoning code; and
WHEREAS:  Council desires to provide for this amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. Chapter 1274 Public Facility Districts, Section 1274.02 Use Regulations, Paragraph (c) of the
Codified Ordinances of the City of North Royalton is hereby added as indicated below:

1274.02

(¢) Inpatient Healthcare Facilities as a Conditional Use. Inpatient healthcare facilities,
defined as healthcare facilities in which patients are admitted and stay a minimum of 72 hours, such
as, but not limited to, general and special hospitals but excluding elderly healthcare facilities, and
provided that a conditional use permit is granted in accordance with the standards set forth in Section
1262.07 and the following requirements:

(1) The site shall have a minimum lot size of 3 acres.

(2) The site shall not be located adjacent to any Ri-A, RI-B, or RRZ residential
zoning district.

(3) Facilities shall maintain all required licensure.

(4) The proposed number of beds sought for license shall be submitted to the Planning
Commission and approved as part of the Conditional Use Permit.

(3) Patients shall only be admitted on a voluntary basis. Involuntary admissions are
prohibited.

(6) No facility shall offer outpatient services.

Section 2. Chapter 1274 Public Facility Districts, Section 1274.04 Yard Regulations Paragraph (b)(1), Main
buildings and uses of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North Royalton is hereby added as indicated below:

Minimum Yard (ft)*
Side* Rear*
Inpatient Healthcare Facilities 75 100

Section 3. Chapter 1274 Public Facility Districts, Section 1274.02 Use Regulations, Paragraph (c) and Section
1274.04 Yard Regulations Paragraph (b)(1), Main buildings and uses, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of
North Royalton is hereby amended as provided for herein and all other provisions of this chapter shall remain
in full force and effect.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall supersede all previously adopted ordinances in direct conflict herewith,

Section 5. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 6. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure immediately necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that it is
immediately necessary to amend Chapter 1274 Public Facility Districts, Section 1274.02 Use Regulations, by
adding Paragraph (c) and Section 1274.04 Yard Regulations, Paragraph (b)(1), Main buildings and uses by
adding “Inpatient Healthcare Facilities” with specifications, of the Codified Ordinances of the City of North
Royalton in order to clarify and update language contained in these sections and to simplify the code for the



Ordinance 24-50
Page 2

benefit of the public.
THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members elected to

Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor; otherwise,
from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

APPROVED:
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MAYOR

DATE PASSED: DATE APPROVED:

First reading  March 5, 2024
Second reading March 20, 2024
ATTEST: Third reading
CLERK. OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:



THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 24-53 INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Antoskiewicz

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES FOR
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSATL, AND AUTOMATED RECYCLING SERVICES FOR THE
CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON AS THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED §$12,416,357.26 FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: The City of North Royalton has advertised for bids for solid waste collection, disposal and
automated recycling services for the City of North Royalton; and

WHEREAS: It has been determined that the bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services is the lowest and
best bid in an amount not to exceed $12,416,357.26 for a period of 5 years; and

WHEREAS:  Council desires to accept this bid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services for solid waste collection, disposal and automated
recycling services for the City of North Royalton for an amount not to exceed $12,416,357.26 for a period of 5
years is hereby accepted as the lowest and best bid as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated as
if fully rewritten.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services
in a form approved by the Director of Law.

Section 3. The Service Director is hereby authorized and directed to forward a certified copy of this
Ordinance to Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services and all certified checks and bonds are hereby authorized to
be returned to the unsuccessful bidders.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 5. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure immediately necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that it is
immediately necessary to accept the bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services for solid waste collection,
disposal and automated recycling services for the City of North Royalton.

THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor;
otherwise, from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

APPROVED:
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MAYOR

DATE PASSED: DATE APPROVED:

First reading
Second reading
ATTEST: Third reading
CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:















THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NQ. 24-54 INTRODUCED BY: Mayor Antoskiewicz

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE BID OF RUMPKE WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICES FOR
AUTOMATED SOLID WASTE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL AND AUTOMATED RECYCLING
SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON AS THE LOWEST AND BEST BID IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $12,676,397.26 FOR A PERIOD OF 5 YEARS, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS: The City of North Royalton has advertised for bids for automated solid waste collection,
disposal and automated recycling services for the City of North Royalton; and

WHEREAS: Tt has been determined that the bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services is the lowest and
best bid in an amount not to exceed $12,676,397.26 for a period of 5 years; and

WHEREAS:  Council desires to accept this bid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. The bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services for automated solid waste collection, dispesal and
automated recycling services for the City of North Royalton for an amount not to exceed $12,676,397.26 for a
period of 5 years is hereby accepted as the lowest and best bid as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated as if fully rewritten.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services
in a form approved by the Director of Law.,

Section 3. The Service Director is hereby authorized and directed to forward a certified copy of this
Ordinance to Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services and all certified checks and bonds are hereby authorized to
be returned to the unsuccessful bidders.

Section 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 5. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure immediately necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that it is
immediately necessary to accept the bid of Rumpke Waste & Recycling Services for automated solid waste
collection, disposal and automated recycling services for the City of North Royalton.

THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members ¢lected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor;
otherwise, from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

APPROVED:
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MAYOR

DATE PASSED: DATE APPROVED:

First reading
Second reading
ATTEST: Third reading
CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:















THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

RESCLUTION NO. 24-61 INTRODUCED BY: Marnecheck, Nickell, Barath,
Krejci, Gorjane, Webber, Wos, Mayor Antoskiewicz

A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION TO PETER “RUSTY” ROSEWICZ, ENGINEERING
TECHNICIAN AND SEWER INSPECTOR, FOR 18 YEARS OF SERVICE FOR THE
CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON.

WHEREAS:  Mr. Rosewicz began his career with the City of North Royalton Wastewater Department on
January 30, 2006; and

WHEREAS:  Mr. Rosewicz was promoted from Engineering Technician to Sewer Inspector on June 30,
2008; and served in this capacity until his retirement on March 4, 2024; and

WHEREAS:  Mr. Rosewicz was a dedicated professional employee that was instrumental in implementing
the City’s Mercury Program along with the Fats, Oils, and Grease Program; and

WHEREAS:  Mr. Rosewicz was affectionately known as the “Bulldog” due to his tenacity on knowing and
enforcing City Sewer Codes; and

WHEREAS:  Mayor Antoskiewicz and Council wish to acknowledge Mr. Rosewicz for his dedicated and
endless efforts for many years of community service to the City of North Royalton, and offer
our congratulations on his well-earned retirement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA AND STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. Mayor Antoskiewicz and the Council of the City of North Royalton hereby acknowledge Peter
“Rusty” Rosewicz for more than 18 years of service to the City of North Royalton.

Section 2. The Clerk of Council is authorized and directed to forward a copy of this Resolution to Mr.
Rosewicz in recognition of his community service.

THEREFORE, provided this Resolution receives the affirmative vote of a majority of all members, it shall
take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

APPROVED:
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL MAYOR

DATE PASSED: DATE APPROVED:

First reading
Second reading
ATTEST: Third reading
CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:



THE CITY COUNCIL OF
NORTH ROYALTON, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. 24-62 INTRODUCED BY: Nickell, Webber, Krejei

AN ORDINANCE EXTENDING THE NORTH ROYALTON STOREFRONT PROGRAM (NRSP), AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS:  Improvements to and redevelopment of the City of North Royalton’s stock of industrial,
office, retail and commercial buildings is integral to the continued economic health of the City
of North Royalton, Ohio, and its citizens; and

WHEREAS:  The use of governmental resources for the promotion of jobs and employment opportunities,
and the development of sites and facilities and for economic development in the community is
in the public interest and is a proper exercise of municipal powers pursuant to Article VIII,
Section 13 and Article VIII, Section 2(p) of the Ohio Constitution; and

WHEREAS:  Article XVIII, Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution gives municipalities the authority to exercise
all powers of local self-government and to adopt and enforce within their limits such local
police, sanitary and other similar regulations, as are not in conflict with general laws; and

WHEREAS:  The Master Plan Advisory Committee identified the following Master Plan goal: Retain and
Expand Existing Businesses. The NRSP’s goal is to maintain and improve the condition,
viability, value, and appearance of the City’s non-residential building stock; and

WHEREAS: A majority of the commercial buildings in North Royalton industrial districts were built prior
to 1990; aud

WHERFEAS:  Construction of new buildings will be limited due to the lack of vacant land; and

WHEREAS: A North Royalton Storefront Program (NRSP) has been developed to provide incentives to
industrial, otfice, commercial and retail property owners to demolish or make improvements
to obsolete and vacant buildings within the City of North Royalton to improve their
marketability, without impacting negatively upon the local school system; and

WHEREAS:  TIunding for the North Royalton Storefront Program (NRSP) shall come from current
appropriations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORTH ROYALTON,
STATE OF OHIO, THAT:

Section 1. This Council hereby gives its consent pursuant to Article VIII, Section 13 and Article X VIII,
Section 3 of the Ohio Constitution to extend the North Royalton Storefront Program described in Exhibit A,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Section 2. Council hereby authorizes funding for the North Royalton Storefront Program from current
appropriations, to be appropriated from the Community Development Funds.

Section 3. It is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the
adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all deliberations of this
Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in
compliance with all legal requirements.

Section 4. This Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the city, and for the further reason that is
immediately necessary to renew the North Royalton Storefront Program to maintain the City of North
Royalton’s economic health.



Ordinance No. 24-62
Page 2

THEREFORE, provided this Ordinance receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all members elected to
Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor;
otherwise, from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

DATE PASSED:

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

YEAS:

NAYS:

APPROVED:

MAYOR

DATE APPROVED:

First reading
Second reading
Third reading






	AGENDA 040224 REVISED
	A G E N D A (REVISED)
	APRIL 2, 2024
	REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS

	APRIL CALENDAR
	Council notice Kosman
	Grayson Council Packet
	Ellis Council Packet
	Council Ag. Dist. Charles and Janet Muller with timeline
	Council Ag. District Charles and David Muller with timeline
	03202024 MINUTES
	LIQUOR PERMIT FREDDYS BEVERAGE BUDS DBA ANGIES PIZZA
	STATE REPRESENTATIVE BRIAN LORENZ HB 321 LETTER
	24-48 Amendment to Building Code 1262.07.docx
	24-49 Amendment to Building Code 1270.12.docx
	24-50 Amendments to Building Code 1274.02 and 1274.04.docx
	24-53 Solid waste disposal and automated recycling RUMPKE
	24-54 Automated solid waste disposal and automated recycling RUMPKE
	24-61 Resolution Comm Service Rusty Rosewicz.doc
	24-62 RENEW STOREFRONT RENOVATION REBATE PROGRAM.docx

